Jeremey Poetzscher

From: William Tindal

Sent: Monday, April 28,2025 7:33 AM

To: Jeremey Poetzscher; Solomon Lewis

Cc: William Tindal

Subject: RE: WGS - Annual Impoundment Inspections - Follow-Up

leremy/Solomon,
Yes, this looks good to me and can be considered complete. Thanks for coordinating getting this done.

Thanks,
Will

From: Jeremey Poetzscher

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 4:13 PM

To: William Tindal; Solomon Lewis

Subject: RE: WGS - Annual Impoundment Inspections - Follow-Up

William,

See the attached photos documenting the mowing/mulching on the Slurry Pond 3 & 4 toe-of-slope. Do
you feel this is sufficient to close out the slope maintenance action items?

Regards,

Jeremey C. Poetzscher, PE






